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21 April 2015

Peter Hayden

fvi-request-2599-692e4ci8@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Peter

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987

CAS-560405-Z22G3D0

Thank you for contacting Auckland Council on 15 April 2015. Your request was referred to Auckland
Transport on 17 April 2015.

Please see below the price paid per annum by Auckland Council for the electricity for street lighting
from financial year 2013:

Financial Year 2013: $ 12,230,194

Financial Year 2014: $ 13,886,398

Financial Year 2015: Actual cost YTD to March 2015 = $10,653,345
Financial Year 2015: Annual Forecast = $13,826,098

Financial Year 2015: Expected costs for the year = $14.3m

We trust the above information has addressed the matters raised however, should you believe that
we have not responded appropriately to your request, you have the right in accordance with section
27(3) of the LGOIMA to make a complaint to the Office of the Ombudsman to seek an investigation
and review in regard to this matter.

If you have any further queries, please contact me on (09) 355 3553 during business hours, quoting
Local Government Official Information request number CAS-560405-Z2G3DO0.

Yours sincerely

Stephen Smith
Group Manager Finance

aucklandtransport.govt.nz @
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